

**Former Employee (CONUS Lead for New Fleet Introduction/Training)  
CONTINGENCY CANDIDATE**

**Jerri A. Schlickemayer**

**Summary**

Motivated manager, seeking supervisory and management position as a Program Manager. I have been in supervisory positions in the Marine Corps for over 15 years and have made the transition into civilian management. Looking for Team oriented position, where I can leverage training, instructor, managerial and organizational skills acquired over 21 years of military service.

**Experience**

**Site Manager, Range Training Systems and Simulation, KATMAI** *September 2011-Present*

- Supervised employment, maintenance operation of Instrumented Tactical Engagement Simulation System (I-TESS) a laser based wireless integrated tactical training system with a networked GPS tracking capability.
- Supervised the operation and maintenance of 125 camera, Tactical Video Capture System (TVCS) able capture networked video from urban combat scenarios.
- Supervised the maintenance and operation of Training Counter Radio Electronic Warfare Devices (T-CREW) devices designed to defeat remote detonated improvised explosive devices.
- Coordinate logistic and training support for Mountain Warfare Training Center, located 400 miles away from major support center.

**Field Support Engineer, Team Lead CTCA**

*September 2010-September 2011*

- Provide technical training support for Combat Operations Center, COC.
- Provide detailed periods of instruction for all aspects of COC to include support in the field.
- Instructed Marine Operations Staffs on how to implement Command Post of the Future (CPOF) for operation mission planning and information management.

**Operations Chief, 1<sup>st</sup> Tank Battalion**

*September 2008-September 2010*

- Advisor to the Battalion Commander for combat operations center.
- Weapons system expert oversees all Weapons System Qualification training.
- Knowledgeable in implementing training devices for live-fire and combat simulation.
- Coordinate and tracked training progress for over 400 Marines for operational readiness.
- Supervise and coordinate all pre deployment training for Marines deploying overseas.
- Deployed to Central Europe/Asia as a Task Force Operations Chief responsible for planning the training of multinational forces.

**Tank Leader, Company B, 1<sup>st</sup> Tank Battalion**

*April 2005-August 2008*

- Coordinate all logistical requirements for garrison and field operation of a Tank Company.
- Coordinate and assist in the planning of all predeployment training for 102 Marines.
- Mentored, trained and developed non commissioned officers of the company.
- Deployed to Iraq as a member of the 1<sup>st</sup> Marine Expeditionary Force in support of Operation Iraqi Freedom I&II

**Company Gunnery Sergeant, H&S Company, 1<sup>st</sup> Tank Battalion**

*May 2004-March 2005*

- Supervised and manage all aspects of training for over 400 Marines.
- Conducted live fire convoy training, and marksmanship training for 250 Marines.

- Interviewed and counseled enlisted Marines on personal and professional matters, which may affect the command.
- Assist and advise commander in conduct of all legal matters such as Request Mast and Non Judicial Punishment.

### **Education**

- **Tank Master Gunner Course;** Ft. Knox, KY 1992
- **Staff Noncommissioned Officer Course;** El Toro, CA, 1997
- **Recruiter Course;** San Diego, CA, 1999
- **Recruiter, Non Commissioned Officer in Charge;** San Diego, CA, 2002
- **Infantry Operations Chiefs Course;** Camp Lejuene, NC, 2006
- **Counter Insurgency Academy;** Taji, Iraq, 2007
- **Formal School Instructor;** 29 Palms, CA 2010
- **General Dynamics Combat Operations Center;** Scottsdale, AZ 2010
- **American Military University;** Charles Town, SC, 2010 BA in Business Administration/Human Resource Management, Graduated with honors 3.83 GPA.

### **Specialized Related Training**

- Professional Communication Skills, sales, speech writing and delivery.
- Business Analysis, Operations and Time Management.
- Accounting and Financial Management.
- Marketing and Advertising.
- Equal Opportunity, Sexual Harassment, Labor Relations, Compensation and Benefits.

### **Honors**

- Meritorious Service Medal
  - Operations Chief for Joint training operations in Mongolia, Romania and Bulgaria
- Navy Commendation Medal (5 awards)
  - Organized new Company D Co, 4<sup>th</sup> Tank Battalion
  - Exceeded recruiting and shipping goals for 3 consecutive years
  - Combat Operations in Al Anbar Province, Iraq (3 awards)
- Navy Achievement Medal
  - Training and qualifying 14 Tanks Crews in 3 consecutive gunnery periods
- Combat Action Ribbon
  - Participating in combat operations during Operation Desert Storm and Iraqi Freedom
- War on Terrorism Expeditionary Medal
  - Landed in Iraq from sea as part of a Marine Landing Team

### **Leadership Activities**

- Acted as the senior enlisted advisor to the battalion commander, 2008-2010.
- Acted as a senior enlisted advisor to the company commander, 2004-2008.
- Little League Baseball/Softball Coach for Yucca Valley teams, 2008-2012.
- Amateur Softball Association certified girls fast pitch softball coach 2011-Present.
- High School Junior Varsity Wrestling Coach 2010-2012.